November 21, 2014

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
Brsident FROM: Kathy A. Kivley, General Manager /] 7(){4»1%/
Craig V. Baltimore

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 11C -12/04/2014 Board Meeting

Receive Warrant Register for the Period November 1, 2014

Vice President
R. Michael Wright through November 26, 2014

Directors DESCRIPTION
Leonard A. Moothart

Toar{_sgﬁgg: gg?,fki The attached Warrant Registers, one by vendor and the other by check number,

are for all warrants issued from this account for the period November 1, 2014
through November 26, 2014.

General Manager
Kathy A. Kivley

SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION

District Accountant

Michael L. Doyel Staff recommends that the Board receive and file the Warrant Register for this
report.
Fire Chief . . : iti
Robert Lewin This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled by

a Director for separate consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the Board

_ . adopt the following motion:
Battalion Chief

Phill Veneri 5 ; :
o venens Motion: | move that the Board receive and file the Warrants for this report.

Attachments

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:
2122 9" Street, Suite 102
Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-9370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.locsd.org

12/04/14 - 11C -1
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